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MEETING DATE: June 22, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter

SUBJECT: Reappointments of Shera Banbury and Suzanne Nobles to the Nevada

County Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board

RECOMMENDATION: Approve reappointments of Shera Banbury and Suzanne Nobles as Family
Member and Member representatives, respectively, to the Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory
Board for 3-year terms ending June 30, 2024.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: Currently two positions are becoming available on July 1, 2021 on the Mental
Health and Substance Use Advisory Board. These positions were advertised and posted for a
minimum of ten days at the following places: the Board of Supervisors Chambers Bulletin Board, in
the Board of Supervisors Office, Truckee Town Hall, the District VV Board of Supervisors office in
Truckee, and on the County website.

The Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board recommends the re-appointment of Shera
Banbury and Suzanne Nobles, whose current terms expire on June 30, 2021. Shera Banbury has
served on the Board since June 23, 2015, and Suzanne Nobles has served on the Board since February
9, 2021.

Please consider reappointing Shera BanburK as Family Member representative and Suzanne Nobles as
Member representative to the Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board for 3-year terms
ending June 30, 2024.

Item Initiated by: Becky Iverson
Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
Submittal Date: June 11, 2021
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